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Date: 3 April 2014

Attn: Reviewing Engineer

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

To Whom It May Concern:

The Risco Ltd. 433.92 MHz “Stamp”, FCC ID: JEASTAMP433, and label are so small that it
cannot include the statement specified in FCC Part 15 Sub-part A, Section 15.19 (a) (3)
“This device complies with Part 15 of the FCC Rules. Operation is subject to the following
two conditions:

(D) This device may not cause harmful interference and
2) This device must accept any interference received, including
interference that may cause undesired operation."
Due to this reason, we are using the provisions of Part 15 Sub-part A,
Section 15.19 (a) (5) and this statement appears in a prominent location in the user manual.

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.
Sincerely,
Motti Barad,

Certification Engineer
RISCO Group



